



# SUNNY CHOUDHARY

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

### WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2020 - Present** ● **Assistant Staff Engineer (NAGARRO)**  
Designing, Developing and Maintaining the entire Front End architecture for ASSA ABLOY including a common component library built on React with over 60 components fully extendable, themeable, responsive and accessible from ground up for over 50 ASSA ABLOY brands, 3 of which went live using the same framework.  
Leading a team of 13 including UI and AEM developers and technical solutioning with clients for all functional requirements.
- 2019 - 2020** ● **UI Developer (BARCLAYS)**  
Leading a team of UI developers from India and UK for migrating entire Barclays Banking Applications library (200 applications), fully compatible with the previous generation back-end with the ability of supporting multiple channels i.e. Desktop browsers, Tablets and Mobile Devices.
- 2018 - 2019** ● **UI Developer (BARCLAYS)**  
Pioneered in using ReactJS and Typescript as a proof of concept for migrating the entire Barclays front-end infrastructure by recreating an old application built on out dated front-end technology (EJS and ECMAScript5)
- 2016 - 2018** ● **System Engineer (TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICE)**  
Promoted within a year and started design and developing STUDIO, a knowledge development IDE for Ignio™, using AngularJS and Spring Boot along with MongoDB as the database client.
- 2015 - 2016** ● **Assistant System Engineer (TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES)**  
Worked on technologies like Spring Boot and Postgres to create a software capable of calculating compliance ratio of a hardware for any specific task.

### INFO

- Name**  
Sunny Choudhary
- Phone**  
9424703808
- Mail**  
07sunny.choudhary10@gmail.com

### PROFILE

An ambitious and highly motivated web designer/developer specializing in front end development offering multiple well honed skills such as UI/UX designing and Static/Dynamic Full Stack Web App development using some of the most advanced technologies that the world has to offer.

### EDUCATION

- 2011 - 2015** ● **Graduation :** Done Bachelour of Engineering form Shri Vaishnav Institute of Technology and Science, Indore with **7.28 CGPA** in Electronics and Communication.

### SOCIAL

- Linked-In**  
linkedin.com/in/knownsunny
- Twitter**  
@Sunny\_choudhary

### SKILLS

- |             |  |             |  |
|-------------|--|-------------|--|
| REACT JS    |  | JAVASCRIPT  |  |
| SASS / SCSS |  | SOLUTIONING |  |
| TYPESCRIPT  |  | DIREFLOW    |  |
| HTML 5      |  | CSS 3       |  |
| JQUERY      |  | ANGULAR JS  |  |
| WEB DESIGN  |  | PHOTOSHOP   |  |